Phatcharaporn Prasit

From: NIMS INDIA - a proud AUAP Member <auap@nimsuniversity.org>

Sent: 4 FAUENBU 2567 9:51

To: Auap Nims; supaporn.auap@g.sut.ac.th; NIMS Chancellor;
chancellornims@gmail.com

Subject: INVITATION: 9th AUAP Forum & Networking, Sept. 17-18 at NIMS University Jaipur
India - Regarding

Attachments: _update_9auap_forum-01.pdf; TENTATIVE PROGRAM 9th AUAP FORUM &

NETWORKING.pdf u a i
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Greetings from NIMS University Jaipur India. ) '

NIMS University Jaipuris a well-known self-financed university located in Jaipur,
Rajasthan & recognized by the University Grants Commission (UGC) and offers a wide
range of undergraduate, postgraduate, and doctoral programs in various fields of study.
A service-oriented institution, we have a mix of students across the country as well as
overseas; about 20 countries. We offer more than 450 courses in engineering and
technology, medical, dental, pharmacy, paramedical, management, architecture,
humanities, fashion design, law etc. providing diploma, undergraduate, post-graduate as
well as doctorate certification according to the student's needs.

Recently NIMS University was honoured to welcome H.E. Prime minister of the Czech
Republic, prof. petr FIALA who visited the state-of-art Al & ML Institute named as "Marik
Institute of Artificial Intelligence, Robotics and Cybernetics in association with “Czech
Institute of Informatics, Robotics and Cybernetics (Czech Technical University). The
centre has been recognised as the only centre for “European Indo Pacific Hub for Digital
Partnership in India and working closely with the EU.

We are also running a 1450 bedded Multi Super-Specialty Hospital; NIMS Hospital,
which is a tertiary care hospital and a constituent unit of Nims University and caters for
all the specialties and super specialities, providing modern treatment for all diseases and
disorders, possessing ultra-modern sophisticated diagnostic and cutting-edge
therapeutic facilities, viz liver, kidney and bone-marrow transplantation, trans-catheter
aortic valve replacement (TAVR), angiography, angioplasty, bypass surgery, valve
replacement Surgeries, laparoscopic stone removal & prostate surgery, dialysis,
knee/hip replacement, spinal surgery, corneal transplant, lens replacement infertility
management including IVF. Nims University has been awarded the 5th best emerging
medical college in India and has many more accolades to its credit. NIMS University is
the only university in northern India which celebrates each month as *SDG month”, which
shows its firmness for UN SDG’s & Sustainability, considering the achievement of the
United Nations certified NIMS as UN Academic Impact Institution.

With proud & on behalf of the NIMS University Jaipur India, | would like to commend your
Institution for its immense contributions to the development of global higher education.
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| Likewise, the AUAP has also been at the forefront of advocating for the improvement of
higher education systems not only in Asia and the Pacific region but also globally.

Over the years, AUAP has made significant contributions to the development,
sustainability, and internationalization of higher education institutions globally. Through
its annual and bi-annual academic activities, AUAP has empowered numerous
academics through its members and networks as well as faculty members,
administrators, and students.

| am pleased to inform you that the NIMS University Jaipur India in cooperation with
AUAP, and Master’s Institute Development Academy Seminary (MIDAS), Thailand, will
organize the 9th AUAP Forum and Networking on theme: “Global Collaboration for
Sustainable Action for Higher Education in India” on September 17-18t 2024, from
10:00 AM to 16:00 PM at NIMS University Jaipur India, hosted & sponsored by NIMS
University Jaipur India.

| am delighted to extend a cordial invitation to you and the Vice President or Director to
participate in the 9th AUAP Forum and Networking to share your perspectives on higher
education development. Your contribution to the success of the forum would be greatly
appreciated.

Tentative Program: attached.

Please note:

1. To register, please access this link: https://forms.gle/L4VATHIJBWIMFUTH/

2. Deadline: September 10", 2024 at 12:00 pm IST

3.  As the forum is sponsored by NIMS University Jaipur India; Registration fee
has been waived, We have made arrangements for refreshment during breaks, lunch &
dinner for all participants at NIMS University Jaipur India. Further accommodation shall
be arranged by NIMS University for AUAP members & Non-members from India and
Overseas.

Looking forward to welcoming you at NIMS !

Thank you in advance for your support.

PROF. (DR.) BALVIR S, TOMAR
M.B.B.S., MD.. M.C.H.(USA), M.LAP., MAA.-H.T. (England),
F.LAP. FAAP. (USA), F..C.A. (USA), F.A.C.U. (London)

Pediatric Hepatology-: Kings College School of Medicine, London
Pediatric Gastroenterology: Harvard University (USA)

W.H.O. Fellow in Child Health in USA

Commonwealth Medical Fellow in London (England)

Candidate of AUAP President 2025 & 2026




FOUNDER & CHANCELLOR - Nims University Rajasthan, Jaipur
INTERNATIONAL PRESIDENT - World Health Summit 2025
Executive Committee Member - M8 Alliance, Germany
Strategic Council Member — GUNI (Global University Network for Innovation) — an
UNESCO University Partner
CMD — Fluxlite Nims Private Limited, Jaipur, India
Chair - Institute of Pediatric Gastroenterology and Hepatology, NIMS
Chairman — Panel on Healthcare — Cll Rajasthan 2023 & 2024
President - Int. Society of Pediatric Gastroenterology, Hepatology, Transplant &
Nutrition




9th AUAP FORUM & NETWORKING

On
“Global collaboration for sustainable action for higher education in India”
Hosted by NIMS University, Jaipur, India
on

September 17-18, 2024

September 17

08:30 - 09:00 | REGISTRATION
WELCOME REMARKS
By Prof. Dr. Anoop Swarup, Secretary General, AUAP
OPENING REMARKS
By Prof. Dr. Balvir S. Tomar, Founder and Chancellor, Nims University, Jaipur, India.
09:00 - 09:30 | VIDEO PRESENTATION: NIMS & AUAP
TOKENS OF APPRECIATION:
»  Prof Dr.Balvor Singh Tomar, Founder and Chancellor, Nims University, Jaipur, India.
s|ekskokkeRkokRskokok
Master of Ceremony: Dr. Yhing Sawheny, Director International Affairs, Siam University, Thailand.
09:30 — 09:50 SPEAKER 1: Topic “UNESCO’s road map for higher education and it’s impact along with SDGs “
' ' By Prof. Dr. Balvir SinghTomar, Founder and Chancellor, Nims University, Jaipur, India.
09:50-10:00 | Q &4
10:00 - 10:20 SPEAKER 2: Topic “In Progress”
‘ ’ By Prof. Dr. C. Raj Kumar, Chancellor, O. P. Jindal Global University, Haryana, India.
10:20-10:30 | Q&4
10:30 - 11:00 | COFFEE BREAK
SPEAKER 3: Topic “Transforming the Current State: Ambitious Plan for Higher Education
11:00 - 11:20 System Prepared for the Future in India”
By Prof. Dr. Muddu Vinay, Pro VC IFHE OFF-Campus, ICFAI Foundation for Higher Education, India.
11:20-11:30 | Q&A
11:30 = 11:50 SPEAKER 4: Topic “In progress”
' ’ By Dr.Anand Jacob Verghese, Director & CEO of Hindustan Group of Institutions, Chennai, India.




11:50 - 12:00

Q&A

12:00-13:30

LUNCH

13:30-13:50

SPEAKER 4: Topic “Case study of Siam University for global collaboration for sustainable
action under SDG 11 sustainable cities and communities”
By Dr. Yhing Sawheny, Director of International Affairs, Siam University, Bangkok, Thailand.

13:50 - 14:00

Q&Aa

14:00 - 14:30

COFFEE BREAK

14:30 - 14:50

SPEAKER 5: Topic “Sustainability in Higher Education: A growing commitment and its
benefits”
By Prof. Dr. Vinay Joshi, IFHE OFF-Campus, ICFAI Foundation for Higher Education, Bangalore,

India.

14:50 - 15:00

Q&A

15:00 - 15:20

SPEAKER 6: Topic “Emerging Technology can achieve sustainable development goals in
education”
By Prof. Dr. Anoop Swarup, Secretary General AUAP, Australia.

15:20 - 15:30

Q&A

15:30 - 15:50

SPEAKER 7: Topic “Leveraging technology for global collaborations”
By Prof. Dr. Dalip Kumar Sharma, GLA University, Bharthia, India.

15:50 - 16:00

Q&4

16:00-17:00

NETWORKING

17:00

TRANSFER TO HOTEL

18:30-21:00

DINNER

09:00 - 12:00

September 18

NETWORKING

12:00~-13:00

LUNCH

13:00-~-17:00

HALF DAY TOUR

17:00

= Transfer to Airport
» Return to Hotel
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